State of Florida

Public Serbice Commigsion

M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 31, 2003

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

YM
FROM: Toni J. McC%egulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and

Enforcement

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 030275-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket to:

Application for Certificate to Provide Pay Telephone Service by Dead Fish, Inc.

See documentation attached. Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 41 3-
63532,

Thank you.
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Division of Corporations , Page 1 of 2

PENTEL, LAURANCE F
682 BAYSHORE DRIVE
DESTIN FL 32541

PENTEL, LAURANCE F
682 BAYSHORE DRIVE

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=P960000973974&n2=. 3/31/03




Division of Corporations Page 2 of 2

DESTIN FL 32541

PENTEL, MARY E
682 BAYSHORE DRIVE

DESTIN FL 32541

02/19/2003 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
05/06/2002 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
04/03/2001 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
104/20/2000 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
02/16/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT

04/02/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT

07/28/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=P960000973974&n2=.. 3/31/03




